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       Laura Hardwick       
  Director of Procurement                   

April 28, 2025 
 

ADDENDUM # 4 
 

To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 
 
Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 25-036-LH, Outdoor Emergency Siren Warning System 
 
The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 
1. Can you please send information about your current system.  Location and type/size of each siren.  Also, 

mounting info, Pole type and size and if any or mounted on structures ext.  We will need this to price 
removal as well as consider current locations in the new system design. 
 
Answer: https://www.google.com/maps/d/viewer?mid=1txkFrjpC0v4Ip-
qP81doEozBydk&ll=32.81108163750938%2C-83.68509799999998&z=12  
 

2. Is the pre-bid meeting zoom only or is there an option to attend in person? 
 
Answer: Please refer to Addendum 1. 
 

3. With the change in dates from the 23rd to the 28th for the pre-bid meeting, is the deadline for questions 
staying on April 25th or will there be another addendum coming? 
 
Answer: Please refer to Addendum 2 for change pertaining to the question deadline. 
 

4. Is there a bid list and are you able to share it? 

 
Answer: There is no bid holders list. 

 
5. III. Special Conditions IV. Execution C. Schedule: Given the estimated 8–12-week lead time for necessary 

equipment, not including installation, would the County consider extending the project timeline beyond the 
current 30 calendar days post-Notice to Proceed? 

 
Answer: Yes – Within reason. 
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6. Is the County able to provide a 2-week extension to the due date? 

 
Answer: Please refer to Addendum 3. 
 

7. Is the County able to provide an extension to the questions since the prebid was moved after the prebid? 

Answer: The bid date has been extended. Please refer to Addendum 3. 
 

8. Is there a budget for this project? 

Answer: To be determined. 
 

9. Please confirm if attachments, such as data sheets and certificates are included in the 20-page limit? 

Answer: If additional pages are required to provide the required information, additional information will be 
considered during the evaluation process.  

 
10. Does the County have an estimated contract award? 

 
Answer: To be determined. 
 

11. Is there a hard go-live date required for this project? 
 
Answer: No. 

 
12. Can you provide sound coverage area/boundary? 

 
Answer: The jurisdictional boundaries of Macon-Bibb County Ga. 

 
13. Do you have a list of current siren locations? 

 
Answer: Yes, see attachment C. 

 
14. Does the County wish to reuse old siren locations? 

 
Answer: If appropriate for proper alerting reach. 

 
15. Does the County have a full list of outdoor gathering locations? 

 
Answer: No. 
 
 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

Laura Hardwick           
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